Jan. 2, 1937

1 1 1 1

At a special meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 2nd day of Jan. 1937.

The Board was called to order by the clerk, present : Wn Ebersole, Jas. Murphy and Wm Klemm.

Moved by Murphy and supported by Klemm that Ebersole act as chairman for the next two years. Carried.

It was moved and supported that the clerk be hired for two years at a salary of \$1.000.00 per year. Carried.

present

It was moved and supported that the Supt. be hired for two years at a sclary of \$2,000.00 per year. Carried. It as also moved and supporter that the Supt. and the Asst. Supt. be given a month's notice if discharge also that they give the Commission a month's notice if they desire to leave. Carried.

It was moved and supported that the following schedule of rates be adopt Head Mechanic 55%, Mechanics 40 & 45%, Truck Drivers 40%, foremen 40%, Spreaders 40% Tractor Operators 40% & 45%, Grader & Shovel Operators 40% & 45%, Timekeeper 40%, Janitor 35%, Laborer 35%. Asst. Supt. 45% Carried.

No other business the board adjourned.

R. C. Bengton

Regular session of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 5th day of January 1937.

Bresent: Wm Ebersole, Jas. Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Minutes of Preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills: and payroll were allowed.

It was moved and supported to discontinue resolution relative to matching the Township monies \$2.00 to \$1.00 for highway purposes made in March of 1935. Carried.

Various road matters were taken up at this time after which the board adjourned.

R. C. Bengton

January 20, 1937

Regular session of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 20th day of January, 1937

Present: Wm Ebersole, Jas. Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Billsand payroll were allowed.

Moved by Murphy and supported by Klemm that action taken by the Board relative to the \$50.00 difference in Auto Insurance on Jan.20, 1934 be rescinded. Carried.

It was moved and supported that the Fire insurance on Trucks for 1937 be given Emil Newberg and the Public Liab, & Prop. Damage to Mr. Nicely, these being the lowest bidders. Carried.

The rest of the day was spent in other road matters.

R. 6.13 engtaon secy.

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 5th day of February 1937.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Present: Wm Ebersole, James Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Payroll and bills were approved, the balance of the day was spent in discussing various road matters.

No further business the board adjourned.

AAB690

R.C. Bunglass Secy.

February 20, 1937

Regular meeting of the board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 20th day of February, 1937.

Present: Wm Ebersole, James Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and after the regular routine regarding the roads in the County the Boad adjourned.

R. C. Bangton Secy.

March 5th, 1937.

Regular meeting of the board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 5th day of March 1937.

Present: Wm Ebersole, James Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed, and the balance of the day was spent interviewing salesmen and discussing road matters.

R.C. Bengton Secy.

March 20, 1937

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 20th day of March, 1937.

Present: Wm Ebersole, James Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and pay roll were allowed. It was moved and supported to buy a Ford Truck from Geo. Haller. Carried. After the usual matters the Ref and to be a Ref and the set of the se

April 5, 1937

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 5th day of April, 1937.

Minutes of preceding mmeting were read and approved.

PresentL Wm Ebersole, James Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Bills and payroll were allowed and the rest of the day was spent in the regular routine of business, whereupon the board adjourned.

P. C. Bengton Secy.

April 20, 1937

Regular meetinf of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 20th day of April, 1937,

Minutes of preceding mmeting were read and approved.

Present: Wm Ebersole, James Murphy. Wm Klemm.

Bills and payroll were allowed.

The balance of the day was spent discussing road matters.

1. C. Bengton Secy.

May 5, 1937

Regular meeting fo the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 5th day of May 1937.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed after which various matters were taken up.

R. C. Bengton Becy.

May 20, 1937

Regular meetigs of the Board of Road Commissiners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 20th day of May 1937.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and other matters pertaining to road matters were discussed at this time whereupon the board adjourned.

90

June 5, 1937

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 5th day of June 1937.

Present: Wm Rbersole, James Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Minutes of preceding meeting were nead and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and other matters relative to roads were taken up after which the board adjourned.

R. C. Bengton Secul

June 19, 1937

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 19th day of June, 1937.

Present: Wm Ebersole, James Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Bills and payroll were allowed and other road matters were brought up, whereupon the beard adjourned.

R.C. Bengtow Secv.

July 3, 1937

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 3rd day of July 1937.

Present: Wm Ebersole, Jas. Muprhy, Wm Klemm.

Bills and payroll were allowed and the usual business matters discussed, whereupon the board adjourned.

AP. 6. Being thous secy.

July 20, 1937

Regular meeting of the board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 20th day of July, 1937.

Present: Wm Ebersole, Jas. Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Bills and payroll were allowed and after discussing road matters and interviewing salesmen, the board adjourned.

R. G. Beng, thou

AB690

August 5, 1937

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 5th day of August, 1937.

Present: Wm. Ebersole, Jas. Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Bills and payroll were allowed and the balance of the day was spent going over the various roads. R.C.Bengtane Secy.

August 20, 1937

Regular meeting of the Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 20th day of August, 1937.

Present: Wm Ebersole, Jas. Murphy, Wm, Klemm.

Billes and payroll were allowed and other road matters discussed, whereupon R. C. Bengton Secy. the board adjourned.

Sep. 5, 1937

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 5th day of Sept. 1937.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Present: Wm Ebersole, James Murphy, Wm Klemm. Bills and payroll were allowed and other matters pertaining to roads were discussed whereupon the board adjourned.

R. C. Bungton Secy.

Regular meeting of the Board of Road fommissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 20th day of Sept. 1937.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

AAB690

Bills and payroll were allowed and the balance of the day was spent in the regular routine of business, whereupon the board adjourned.

R. C. Bugton Sery.

Oct. 5, 1937

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington this 5th day of October, 1937.

Present: Wm Ebersole, James Muprhy and Wm Klemm. Bills and payroll allow Minutes of praceding meeting were read and approved and other road matters discussed whereupon the board adjourned.

R. C. Bengton secy./

Oct. 20, 1937

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, this 20th day of October, 1937

Present: Wm Ebersole, James Murphy, Wm Klemm. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed, and other road matters discussed whereupon the board adjourned. M. C. Beuglaon Secy.

Nov. 5, 1937

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the Court House in the City of Ludington, Mich. this 5th day of Nov. 1937. Present: Wm Ebersole, James Murphy, Wm Klemm.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and after the regular routine of business the board adjourned. Secu. Secu. The regular meetings of the Board of County Road Commissioners held on these dates at the Court House in the City of Ludington,.

Present: All the members.

Minutes of the previous meetings were read and approved.

The payroll and bills were all allowed and the regular routine of business was held whereu on the board adjourned.

R. C. Bengtion sicy.